DOCUMENT 1

From:
To:
Subject: RE: Women"s Job Creation Forum - Tuesday 11 August [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments:  §22°

OFFICIAL
Minister,

Attached are the confirmed attendees as at yesterday.

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Monday, 10 August 2020 6:11 PM

To:

Ce:

Subject: Women's Job Creation Forum - Tuesday 11 August [SEC=OFFICIAL)]

OFFICIAL
Hi Minister

Please find attached the briefing pack for the Women's Job Creation Forum.
This, minus the information you already have (agenda and attendees), is also on the fax to you now.

Kind regards

Office of the Minister for Foreign Affairs | Minister for Women Senator the Hon Marise Payne | Senator for
NSW

T: 02 6277 7500 [ 2200



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Women"s Job Creation Forum - Tuesday 11 August [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 10 August 2020 6:10:44 PM

DOCUMENT 2

OFFICIAL
Hi Minister

Please find attached the briefing pack for the Women's Job Creation Forum.

This, minus the information you already have (agenda and attendees). is also on the fax to you now.

Kind regards

Office of the Minister for Foreign Affairs | Minister for Women
Senator the Hon Marise Payne | Senator for NSW

oz s SBL




DOCUMENT 3

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: updated registered attendees as at 3:50pm 10 August [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Monday, 10 August 2020 4:25:26 PM
Attachments:

OFFICIAL
FYI —if helpful.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.



DOCUMENT 4

From:
To:
cc-

Subject: Job Creation Forum - Minister"s opening remarks (10 minutes) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments:

Job Creation |
Importance: High

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Ws22

The Minister is opening a Women’s Job Creation Forum next Tuesday (11 August). | have
extracted from the event brief the proposed opening remarks.

Thanks,





